
Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, August 25, 2015 

   Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting - 4:00pm 

Selectmen’s Chambers Town Hall 24 Town Hall Road, Truro 

1. Interview Session for Interim Fire Chief Position for the Truro Fire and Rescue Department.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the 

Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. Fiscal Year 2016 Tax Classification Hearing 

Presenter: Cathy Fryxell, Deputy Assessor 

4. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS

A. Review and Approve and Interview Mark Wisotzky to fill an unexpired term on the Shellfish Advisory 

Committee 

B. Interview Paul Kiernan and Richard Fishman to fill an unexpired term on the Planning Board 

5. TABLED ITEMS NONE

6. BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION

A. Review and Approve Kopelman and Paige Acknowledgement of Consent for review of proposed Police Mutual 

Aid Agreement between Eastham, Provincetown, Wellfleet and Truro 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer  

B. Review and Approve Police Mutual Aid Agreement between Eastham, Provincetown, Wellfleet and Truro 

Presenter: Chief of Police Kyle Takakjian 

C. Quarterly Police Department Report 

Presenter: Chief of Police Kyle Takakjian 

7. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Review/Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign: 

1. Community Development Partnership Letter of Delegation of Signatory Authority to the CDP’s Fiscal and

Operations Director, Judith Valverde

B. Review and Approve Agreement between the Town of Truro and Paul S. Kapinos & Assoc. Inc., dba/pk 

Valuation Group  

C. Review and Approve Bike and Road Race Application-Trail Run-Suzanne Thomas on behalf of Town of 

Wellfleet (Oyster Festival)-Sunday, October 18, 2015-7:00am-10:00am 

D. Review and Approve Lodging House License for The Moorlands, William Evaul/Owner, 11 Hughes Road, N. 

Truro 

E. Review and Approve Use of Town Property at Snow’s Park and adjacent South Pamet Rd and Pamet Park for 

AgFair-Sustainable Cape on Sunday Sept. 6
th
 from 6am-6pm and One Day Sunday Entertainment from 10am – 

4pm Sept. 6
th
 at Snow’s Park and Authorize the Chair to sign applications 

F. Review and Approve Use of Town Property –Longnook Beach parking lot; Sept. 12-13
th
 from 4pm -9am for 10 

vehicles 

G. Review and Approve One Day Alcohol License for Pamet Harbor Yacht Club –Sept.12
th
 from 5-10pm and 

Authorize the Vice-Chair to sign application 

H. Review and Approve One Day Wine Sampling and Selling by the bottle - Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod LLC 

Farm Winery Product at Truro AgFair Sept. 6
th
 

I. Review and Approve Common Victualer License for Babe’s Bakery Inc., 69 Shore Rd, North Truro 

J. Review and Approve Minutes: August 11, 2015 

AMENDED



8. SELECTMEN REPORTS AND LIAISON REPORTS

9. NEXT MEETING AGENDA: TUESDAY, September 15, 2015

10. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT



1 

 

Agenda Item: 3A 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:   Assessors Department  

 

REQUESTOR:   Cathy Fryxell, Deputy Assessor 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 25, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Tax Classification Hearing pursuant to MGL Ch. 40 S. 56 

 

EXPLANATION:   

Every year before the tax rate can be set; the Selectmen must conduct the classification 
hearing for the purpose of determining the percentages of the local tax levy to be borne in 
Fiscal Year and to vote on the tax rate options available to the municipality under property tax 
classification, MGL Chapter 40, Sec. 56. The hearing is held after the Assessors have 
determined final values, classified all properties and reported this information for certification 
by the Department of Revenue. On July 31, 2015, the Department of Revenue certified Truro’s 
Assessed Values for Fiscal Year 2016. The Assessors herein provide the Selectmen with the 
information necessary to make these classification decisions. 
 
Listed below is the FY2015 levy total by classification from the state report LA-5, allowing a 
visual of potential impact on the individual class. (The 2016 levy total is currently not available 
as the recap process has not yet been completed.) 
 

DOR 
Code Municipality 

Fiscal 
Year 

Residential 
Levy 

Open 
Space 
Levy 

Commercial 
Levy 

Industrial 
Levy 

Personal 
Prop Levy  

Total Tax 
Levy 

Res/OS 
as a % 
of Total 

CIP as a 
% of 
Total 

300 Truro 
2015 12,667,677 0 603,440 10,737 164,568 13,446,422 94.21 5.79     

                                

 
1. Classifying the tax rate: 

- Classifying the tax rate means applying the same or different tax rates to different 
classes of property (residential, open space, commercial, industrial and personal 
property) according to procedures and formulas set by state statues. Truro does not 

 



2 

 

have any property that is classified by the DOR as Open Space. 
- Voting a residential factor of “1” establishes that the same tax rate is applied to all 

classes of property at a single rate per thousand dollars of value. 
- Voting a residential factor of “.9” would shift the burden from the residential and 

Open Space (by reducing their tax rate 10%) to the Commercial, Industrial & Personal 
Properties classes (by increasing their tax rate 10%). 

- Though the tax rates would differ according to the property class, the total tax levy 
remains the same. 

- At their meeting held on August 3, 2015, the Board of Assessors voted unanimously 
to recommend to vote a residential factor of “1”. 

 
2. Open Space Discount: 

- Truro does not have any properties classified as Open Space so it would have no 
effect if the Board of Selectmen should vote on an open space discount.  

- The Open Space properties are addressed through conservation restrictions or 
chapter land exemption. 

- At their meeting held on August 3, 2015, the Board of Assessors voted unanimously 
to recommend to vote not to grant an Open Space discount. 

 
3. Residential Exemption: 

- The Residential exemption grants an exemption of up to 20% of the average 
residential property value for all year-round resident property owners.  

- Through the application procedure of the exemption to the year-round residents and 
the calculation of the new tax rate to recapture the lost levy, the exemption results 
in reduced taxes being paid by the year-round resident property owners, while 
shifting the tax burden to part-time resident property owners.  

- The Assessors do not recommend granting the Residential exemption because it 
would shift the tax levy share within the Residential class itself. As part-time 
residents already pay a Personal Property tax on the contents of their Truro homes 
which year-round residents do not pay, the Assessors feel it would be inequitable to 
create this separation within the Residential class. 

- At their meeting held on August 3, 2015, the Board of Assessors voted unanimously 

to recommend to vote not to grant a residential exemption which would shift the tax 

burden within the residential class from residents to non-residents. 
 

4. Small Commercial Exemption: 
- This exemption would shift the tax burden within the Commercial and Industrial 

classes from the small Commercial and Industrial properties (under $1million 
valuation & less than 10 employees) to larger Commercial and Industrial properties 
in Town.  



3 

 

- As Truro has a minimal Commercial/Industrial class, the Small Commercial exemption 
could cause hardship on some local businesses. 

- At their meeting held on August 3, 2015, the Board of Assessors voted unanimously 
to recommend to vote not to grant a small business exemption which would shift the 
tax burden within the commercial, industrial and personal property classes from 
certain small commercial properties to other commercial and industrial properties. 

 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Revenue source for the Town. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Fiscal Year Tax Recapitulation Report cannot be completed 

and the new Tax Rate cannot be set in order to generate the Real Estate Tax Bills timely. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTIONS:   
- On the matter of classifying the tax rate,  

Motion to approve a residential factor of “1”.  

 

- On the matter of an open space discount,  
Motion to not grant an Open Space discount.  

 

- On the matter of a residential exemption,  

Motion to not grant a residential exemption.  

 

- On the matter of a small commercial exemption,  

Motion to not grant a small business exemption.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Legal Notice 

2. Recommendations from the Board of Assessors 

3. State Tax Form LA-4 which indicates totals by class of the FY2016 certified parcel values. 

4. Overview of  Tax Rate Options 



    Agenda Item: 3A1 
LEGAL NOTICE 

TOWN OF TRURO 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

TAX CLASSIFCATION HEARING 

Notice is hereby given that the Truro Board of Selectmen will hold a public hearing on Tuesday, August 

25, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. at the Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, pursuant to MGL Ch. 40, Section 

56, for the purpose of determining the percentages of the local tax levy to be borne in Fiscal Year 2016 

by each class of property: residential, open space, commercial, industrial, and personal property. The 

Board of Assessors will present information and data relevant to making such determination, including 

the fiscal effect of the available alternatives. The public is encouraged to submit comments in writing to 

the Office of the Town Administrator/Board of Selectmen, PO Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666, or in person 

at the hearing. 

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman 

Board of Selectmen 



Agenda Item: 3A2 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 
Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 10 or 24   

Fax: 508-349-5505 

 
 

 

 
 

At their meeting August 3, 2015 meeting, the Board of Assessors voted unanimously to make 
the following recommendations to the Board of Selectmen for their Fiscal Year 2016 
Classification Hearing to be held August 25, 2015 at 5:00 p.m.: 
 
On the matter of classifying the tax rate: 
 

 To vote a residential factor of “1” so that each class maintains 100% of its full value tax 
share and not shift the tax burden from the residential and open space property classes 
to the commercial, industrial and personal property classes. 

 

 On the matter of an open space discount: 
 

 Not to grant an open space discount which would shift the tax burden from the 
open space property class to the residential property class. 

 

 On the matter of a residential exemption: 
 

 Not to grant a residential exemption which would shift the tax burden within the 
residential class from residents to non-residents. 

 

 On the matter of a small commercial exemption: 
 

 Not to grant a small business exemption which would shift the tax burden within 
the commercial, industrial and personal property classes from certain small 
commercial properties to other commercial and industrial properties. 

 
 

 



MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 

DIVISION OF LOCAL SERVICES 

ASSESSMENT/CLASSIFICATION REPORT FY2016 

TRURO 
City/Town/District 

as of January 1, 2015 

PROPERTY 

TYPE 

ACCT/ 

PARCEL 

COUNT 

CLASS 1 

Residential 

Assessed Value 

CLASS 2 

Open Space 

Assessed Value 

CLASS 3 

Commercial 

Assessed Value 

CLASS 4 

Industrial 

Assessed Value 

CLASS 5 

Personal Property 

Assessed Value 

101 2,060 1,520,909,700 

102 528 147,742,600 

MISC 103,109 138 121,266,100 

104 56 32,715,960 

105 4 2,202,800 

111-125 9 5,936,700 

130-32,106 506 123,936,000 

200-231 0 0 

300-393 78 78,571,700 

400-452 4 1,638,300 

CH 61 LAND 0 0 0 

CH 61A LAND 12 0 21,080 

CH 61B LAND 0 0 0 

012-043 32 9,868,386 0 13,718,244 0 

501 2,092 11,721,250 

502 47 2,934,260 

503 0 0 

504,550-2 1 8,817,610 

505 2 1,642,400 

506 0 0 

508 4 557,340 

TOTALS 5,573 1,964,578,246 0 92,311,024 1,638,300 25,672,860 

REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY TOTAL VALUE 2,084,200,430 

EXEMPT VALUE 210,332,200 

NOTE : The information was Approved on 07/31/2015. 

Submitted by: Board of Assessors 

Cathy Fryxell, Deputy Assessor, Truro, 508-349-7004   7/28/2015 1:34 PM Signed on behalf of the BOA 

(Board of Assessors) (Date) (Comments) 

..................................................................................................................................................................................................................... 

Date : 8/5/2015   8:12 am Page 1 of 1 

LA-4 (6/98) 

Agenda Item:  3A3 



Explanation of Tax Rate Options 

Classification: 

Classifying the tax rate means applying different tax rates to different classes of property 

(residential, open space, commercial, industrial and personal property) according to procedures 

and formulas set by state statues. Voting a residential factor of “1” establishes that the same 

tax rate is applied to all classes of property at a single rate per thousand dollars of value. 

Open Space Discount: 

Truro does not have any properties classified as open space so it would have no effect if the 

Board of Selectmen should vote on an open space discount. The open space properties are 

addressed through conservation restrictions or chapter land exemption. Voting not to grant an 

Open Space Discount which would shift the tax burden from the Open Space to the Residential 

property class. 

Residential Exemption: 

The residential exemption grants an exemption of up to 20% of the average residential property 

value for all resident property owners. Through the application procedure of the exemption to 

the year-round residents and the calculation of the new tax rate to recapture the lost levy, the 

exemption results in reduced taxes being paid by the resident property owners, while shifting 

the tax burden to part-time resident property owners. The assessors do not recommend 

granting the residential exemption as this results in shifting the tax levy share not between the 

different classes but between the residential class itself. As part-time residents already pay a 

personal property tax on the contents of their Truro homes which residents do not pay, the 

assessors feel it would be inequitable to create this separation within the residential class. 

Voting not to grant a Residential Exemption which would shift the tax burden within the 

Residential class from residents to non-residents. 

Small Commercial Exemption: 

This exemption would shift the tax burden within the commercial, industrial and personal 

property classes from some small commercial and industrial properties to larger commercial 

and industrial properties that are very few in Town. As Truro has a small commercial/industrial 

class, the small business exemption could cause hardship on some local businesses. Voting not 

to grant a Small Business Exemption which would shift the tax burden with the Commercial, 

Industrial and Personal Property classes from certain small commercial properties to other 

commercial and industrial properties. 

     Agenda Item: 3A4



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION:  Shellfish Advisory Committee 

 

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on Behalf of Scott Lindell, Chair of the 

Shellfish Advisory Committee 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: August 25, 2015 

 

ITEM: Application to serve-Shellfish Advisory Committee 

 

 

EXPLANATION: Mark Wisotzky has applied to serve on the Shellfish Advisory Committee, filling 

an unexpired term. 

 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): n/a 

 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Mr. Wisotzky will be unable to participate on the Shellfish 

Advisory Committee. 

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Move to appoint Mark Wisotzky to the Shellfish Advisory Committee, to 

fill an unexpired term which will end on June 30, 2017. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Mark Wisotzky 

2. Endorsement from Chair, Scott Lindell 

 

Agenda Item:  4A 



Agenda Item:  4A1 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



Agenda Item:  4A2 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant, on behalf of Lisa Maria Tobia, Chair of the 

Planning Board 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 25, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Interview candidates for one unexpired Planning Board vacancy. 

 

EXPLANATION:  Mr. Paul Kiernan and Mr. Richard Fishman have both applied to fill an 

unexpired term left vacant by a resignation 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Neither Mr. Kiernan nor Mr. Fishman will be able to participate 

in the Planning Board, and the Planning Board will be minus one member. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None – Appointment requires action at a joint meeting of the Planning 

Board and Board of Selectman. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve-Paul Kiernan 

2. Application to Serve-Richard Fishman 

 

Agenda Item:  4B 
 

 

 

 



Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal  Info. Redacted 

Agenda Item: 4B1 



Agenda Item: 4B2 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator 

  

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 25, 2015 

 

ITEM: Authorize the simultaneous representation Of Truro, Eastham and Provincetown by 

Town Counsel, Kopelman and Paige, for the review of a Police Mutual Aid Agreement.   

  

EXPLANATION:  The State Legislature approved funding for joint police enforcement 

operations for the Outer Cape Towns of Provincetown, Truro, Wellfleet and Eastham.  The 

Town of Eastham will be the lead Town for the funding.  The Police Chiefs have developed a 

mutual aid agreement between the Towns.  Provincetown, Eastham and I have all requested 

that Town Counsel review the agreement.  In accordance with the Rules of Professional 

Conduct of the Massachusetts Bar and Ethics provisions, Attorney Michele Randazzo of 

Kopelman and Paige has forwarded a request for informed consent to all communities 

regarding the simultaneous representation.  This consent requires a vote of the Board of 

Selectmen to authorize the review. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Town Counsel Budget 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Town will need to seek outside counsel to complete the 

review. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve and sign the Acknowledgement of Consent. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Determination Letter/Acknowledgement of Consent 

 

Agenda Item:  6A 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item:  6A1 



 



 



 



 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Truro Police Department 

 

REQUESTOR:  Chief Kyle Takakjian 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 25, 2015 

  

ITEM: Approval of Outer Cape Police Department Mutual Aid Agreement  

 

EXPLANATION:  This is a new agreement for mutual aid between the Towns of Truro, 

Provincetown, Wellfleet and Eastham.  It has been reviewed by Kopelman and Paige on behalf 

of the Towns and Town Counsel formal comments are pending approval of simultaneous 

consent from the Board.  Attorney Randazzo from Kopelman and Paige has informally 

discussed her questions with all four Police Chiefs and the Town Administrator.  Based on 

conservation with Town Counsel, there should not be any substantial recommendations in the 

formal response.    

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  n/a 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Diminished capacity for regionalized law enforcement efforts. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the mutual aid agreement and to authorize the 

Chairman to sign the agreement. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:     

1. Mutual Aid Agreement  

 

 

Agenda Item:  6B 
 

 

 

 



                                                                      
 

1 

 

The signatory Municipal Police Departments of the Towns of Provincetown, Truro, Wellfleet and 
Eastham, all acting through their respective Chiefs of Police and other authorized signatories, referred 
hereinafter collectively as “the Parties,” witness: 

 

WHEREAS, the Parties to this agreement (“Agreement”) recognize that, in certain situations the ability 

of police officers to exercise sworn police powers outside of the territorial limits of the municipality 
where such officers are regularly employed may be desirable and necessary in order to preserve officer 
safety and protect the lives, safety, and property of the public of each participating community; and  
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 40, Section 8G, of the Massachusetts General Laws, duly accepted by each of the 

Parties, authorizes cities and towns that have accepted its provisions to enter into agreements with 
other cities and towns to provide mutual aid and support; and  
 

WHEREAS, each Party desires to enter into an agreement that sets forth mutually agreeable terms and 

conditions for the furnishing of law enforcement mutual aid for the exercise of police authority by police 
officers of each Party within the territorial limits of each other Party; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, the Parties hereto mutually agree as follows: 

 

Section 1.0  Purpose & Authority 
 
This Agreement constitutes an agreement by, between, and among the Parties to establish a strategic 
working partnership to address certain public safety concerns including but not limited to: providing 
mutual aid for the member police departments because of terrorist or enemy action; natural disaster; 
unusual occurrence, including but not limited to fire, flood, storm, earthquake, landslide, aircraft 
accident, search or rescue operations; other natural or man-caused incidents requiring exceptional 
police action; school or workplace violence; riot; mob action; civil disturbance; demonstration; urban 
insurgency; traffic enforcement and related functions; impaired driving; drug distribution; electronic & 
cybercrime; combating violent street gangs and associations; as well as any law enforcement operations 
that require resources beyond the individual capacities of member departments; more sophisticated 
investigation on a regionalized basis or any situation threatening the peace and tranquility in the Parties’ 
jurisdictions. 
In order to address these serious public safety concerns, the Parties hereby agree to have sworn police 
officers from each department empowered to operate with full police powers, including the power of 
arrest, in each signatory community, as authorized under M.G.L. c. 40, § 8G.  This type of agreement 
allows sworn police officers from each signatory community to cross into the geographical jurisdiction of 
any other signatory community to carry out official police business under the authority of M.G.L. c. 37, 
§ 13; M.G.L. c. 40, § 8G; M.G.L. c. 41, §§ 95, 98, 98A, 99; and similar statutes.   

Agenda Item:  6B1 



8/4/15 draft   page 2 
 

Such extraterritorial exercise of police powers is authorized under this Agreement in both mutual-aid-
request and self-activation situations, as defined herein. 

 
Section 2.0  Definitions 
 
For purposes of this Agreement, the following terms shall be defined as set forth below: 
 

a. Commanding Officer:  A Party’s Chief of Police, designee of the Chief of Police, or Police 
Officer in charge of a shift 

 
b. Official Request:  A request for police assistance or for the exercise of Police Powers made by 

one Party of one or more other Parties under the terms of this Agreement 
 
c. Party:  City, town, or other political subdivision that has executed this Agreement through its 

Chief of Police and/or other authorized signatory.  The Parties are listed in Attachment A, 
which may be revised from time to time as Parties join and withdraw from this Agreement.1 

 
d. Police Officer:  Sworn full time municipal police officer regularly employed as such by or in 

any Party  
 
e. Police Powers:  All police powers granted by municipalities to Police Officers regularly 

employed as such, including but not limited to the power of arrest 
 
f. Receiving Party:  A Party receiving police assistance or in which one or more Police Officer(s) 

regularly employed as such by another Party is exercising Police Powers in accordance with 
this Agreement 

 
g. Self-Activation:  The exercise of Police Powers within the territorial limits of any Party by any 

full time Police Officer regularly employed as such by, and in good standing with, any other 
Party under the terms of this Agreement in the absence of an Official Request 

 
h. Sending Party:   A Party that provides police assistance under the terms of this Agreement or 

that regularly employs one or more Police Officers who exercise Police Powers within the 
territorial limits of any other Party under the terms of this Agreement  

 

Section 3.0  Term of Agreement 
 
It is the intent of the Parties to conduct this partnership on a continuing basis and to hold periodic 
reviews as the Parties determine and deem necessary to ensure that the partnership is meeting the 
mutual aid wants and needs of all the Parties hereto.  To this end, this Agreement shall be effective as 
the date of signature by the Parties and shall remain in effect thereafter until terminated. 

 

                                                 
1
 Absence of a Party from Attachment A will not vitiate its status as a Party as long as this Agreement has been signed on its 

behalf and it has not withdrawn from this Agreement as provided herein. 



8/4/15 draft   page 3 
 

Section 4.0 Termination of Agreement 
 
Any Party may unilaterally withdraw from this Agreement at any time upon written notice to all Parties. 
 

Section 5.0  Amendment of Agreement  
 
This Agreement may be amended from time to time only by a specific writing duly executed by all the 
Parties. 
 

Section 6.0  Obligations and Responsibilities 
 

6.01 Authority of Officers.  The police powers, rights, privileges and immunities of any Police 
Officer employed by a Party to this Agreement shall extend within the territorial limits of each 
other Party to this Agreement while such officer remains in good standing in his or her employing 
agency and operates within the territorial limits of a Receiving Party in accordance with this 
Agreement, either pursuant to an Official Request or Self-Activation. 

 
Operating within the territorial limits of a Receiving Party in accordance with this Agreement 
shall not cause a Police Officer to be considered for any purpose to be an employee of the 
Receiving Party.  All employment rights, compensation, and benefits, including but not limited to 
the provisions of M.G.L. c. 41, § 111F and/or M.G.L. c. 32 § 94, shall remain the responsibility of 
the Sending Party.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, any Party may be reimbursed in accordance 
with this Agreement and shall be entitled to the liability and indemnification protections as 
outlined herein. 

 
6.02 Command and Control.  Upon entering the territorial jurisdiction of a Receiving Party for 
the purposes of exercising Police Powers pursuant to this Agreement, Police Officers when 
requested to do so, shall report as soon practically possible to the Commanding Officer of the 
Receiving Party (either in person or by radio or other alternative electronic device), and shall be 
under the direction and control of said Commanding Officer during the duration of the operation, 
event or incident in connection with which the Police Officer is exercising Police Powers. 

 
The Commanding Officer of the Sending Party may recall the Police Officers and equipment of 
the Sending Municipality at the Commanding Officer’s sole discretion. 

 
 6.03 Official Request.  Any Party or its designee may request assistance from any other Party  

for any valid law-enforcement purpose, including but not limited to the purposes set forth above  
in Section 1.0 (Purpose & Authority).  To the extent possible and practicable, any Official Request 
shall include all pertinent information such as the nature, location, and expected duration of the 
event or situation giving rise to the Official Request; the number of Police Officers requested, 
including specialty requirements; the type of equipment and logistical support needed; the 
location to which Police Officers should report; and the name of the supervising officer or 
Commanding Officer to whom Police Officers should report. 

 



8/4/15 draft   page 4 
 

6.04 Self-Activation.   A full time Police Officer who observes or becomes aware of any 
violation of law within the territorial limits of any Party (including the Sending Party), may 
exercise Police Powers within the territorial limits of any Party for the purpose of preventing 
harm to the public; preventing loss or damage to property; engaging and stopping unlawful 
behavior; investigating possible criminal violations; increasing the capability of all Parties to 
protect the lives, safety, and property of people in the area; detaining offenders pending arrival 
of a Police Officer of the Receiving Party; enforcing or investigating any traffic-related incident or 
violation, whether or not it was originally observed in territorial limits of the Sending Party; and 
fresh-and-continued pursuit or exigent circumstances as authorized by law. 

 
6.05 Notification to Receiving Party of Exercise of Police Powers.  Whenever Police Powers 
are exercised by a Police Officer in a Receiving Party pursuant to this Agreement, the 
Commanding Officer of the Receiving Party shall be notified as soon as practically possible by the 
Police Officer exercising the Police Powers so that arrangements can be made for any arrestee to 
be transported to the appropriate police headquarters to undergo the required administrative 
booking process in the jurisdiction where the arrest occurred or other appropriate administrative 
action may be taken. Such notification is intended to ensure that the Police Officer has properly 
recorded all of the facts and circumstances of the arrest or other police action, the appropriate 
biographical data of any involved persons, and the documentation necessary for the effective 
prosecution of any criminal defendant in a court of proper jurisdiction.  

 
6.06 Powers of Police Officers. The powers of all the full time Police Officers operating 
under this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect for the duration of this Agreement 
unless any of the following should occur: 
 

 Separation of service from the employing agency; 
 
 The Chief of Police or designee of the Sending Party imposes a restriction on the Police 

Officer’s authority to exercise Police Powers in accordance with this Agreement.  
 

6.07 Costs and Expenses. Each Party to this Agreement shall assume and be responsible for 
paying all of its own personnel costs, including, but not limited to, the salaries, overtime 
premiums, and disability benefits payable to its own Police Officers, and all of its own equipment 
costs, including, but not limited to, damage to or loss of its own equipment, and use of fuel, 
ammunition and other expendable supplies; provided, however, that the Receiving Party, if an 
Official Request has been made, shall reimburse the Sending Party for such payments to the 
extent there is insurance coverage available to do so and/or any Federal or State grant funds 
and/or emergency funds (e.g., in the event of a natural disaster) available to do so. 

Section 7.0  Liability and Indemnification 

 
Each Party to this agreement agrees to assume its own defense and hold each other Party, its agents, 
servants, and employees harmless from all suits and claims brought by third parties arising out of any act 
or omission committed by that Party or its Police Officers. 
 



8/4/15 draft   page 5 
 

Section 8.0  Successors and Assigns 
 
The provisions of this Agreement shall be binding upon, and shall inure to the benefit of, the successors 
and assigns and the public body or bodies succeeding to the respective interests of the Parties. 

 
Section 9.0  Section Headings 
 
The headings of the Sections set forth herein are for convenience of reference only and are not part of 
this Agreement and shall be disregarded in constituting or interpreting any of the provisions of this 
Agreement.  
 

Section 10.0  Execution of Counterparts 
 
This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts.  All such counterparts shall be deemed 
to be originals and together shall constitute but one and the same instrument. 

Section 11.0  Stability of Agreement 

This Agreement is to be construed in accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
and the Ordinances/Bylaws of the Parties.  This Agreement, along with any referred to Attachment(s), 
embodies the entire agreement between the Parties hereto, and each Party acknowledges that there 
are no inducements, promises, terms, conditions or obligations made or entered into other than those 
contained herein. 

Section 12.0   Invalidity 
 
If any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable, the remaining terms and 
provisions shall not be affected and shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

Section 13.0   Non-Waiver 
 
The failure of any Party to enforce at any time any of the provisions hereof shall not be construed to be 
a waiver of such provisions or of the right of such party thereafter to enforce any such provisions. 

Section 14.0  Legal Advice 

The Parties acknowledge that each has had the opportunity to fully discuss and review the terms of the 
Agreement with an attorney.  Each Party further acknowledges that it has carefully read the Agreement, 
understands its meaning and intent, and freely and voluntarily assents to all of the terms and conditions 
hereof, and signs the Agreement of his or her own free will. 

Section 15.0   Signatories 
 



8/4/15 draft   page 6 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement and caused it to be effective as to 
each Party as of the latest date set forth in the signature block for that Party, 

 

Town of Truro  
 

 
By:   _____________________________    ______________________ 
Name:           Date 
Title:  Chief of Police 
  Duly Authorized 
 
 
 
By:  _____________________________    __________________ 
Name:          Date 
Title:  [Administrator/Manager/Chair, Board of Selectmen] 
  Duly Authorized 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 6C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Police Department 

 

REQUESTOR:  Chief Kyle Takakjian 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 25, 2015 

  

ITEM: Quarterly Reports March and June 2015  

 

EXPLANATION:  To present the Police Department quarterly reports for the first two quarters 

of FY2016 and to enter the reports into the record. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   N/A 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  None required, for discussion. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:     

1. March 31st Quarterly Report 

2. June 30th Quarterly Report  with attachments 

 

 



    Agenda Item: 6C1





    Agenda Item: 6C2





















1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Charleen Greenhalgh, Assistant Town Administrator/Town Planner 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 25, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Request a Delegation of Signatory Authority from the Board of Selectmen authorizing 

the Lower Cape Cod Community Development Corporation d/b/a the Community 

Development Partnership (CDP) to execute Subordinations and Discharges for Housing Rehab 

Program on behalf of the town and record these documents with the Barnstable County 

Registry of Deeds-Land Court. 

 

EXPLANATION:  The Community Development Partnership is under contract with the Town of 

Truro to provide Housing Rehabilitation Loan Monitoring Services for the Town’s Regional 

Community Development Fund FY12, 13 & 14 CDBG grants awarded by the Massachusetts 

Department of Housing and Community Development through its Community Development 

Block Grant Program (CDBG). The CDP, on behalf of the Town of Truro, monitors each loan 

annually and prepares and executes subordinations and discharges for Homeowners.  

 

Subordinations are given when a homeowner refinances. The CDP requests a copy of the 

appraisal and dollar amount of loans against the property, including the amount for new loan 

from the lender (not the homeowner). Since DHCD allows the homeowner to borrow up to 

100% of the appraised value of their home, the CDP compares the total loan values with the 

current appraised value. As long as it does not exceed 100% the mortgage subordination is 

approved.  

 

A loan is discharged only when the CDP receives either a check drawn from an attorneys client 

account or a bank check made payable to the Town of Truro for the full amount of the loan. 

 

Agenda Item:  7A1 
 

 

 

 



2 

 

Loans are also discharged at the end of the term, as long as the homeowner has been in 

compliance for the entire term of the loan. 

 

Rather than bring each request for subordination or a discharge to the Truro Select Board for 

approval, the CDP requests a Delegation of Signatory Authority to the CDP’s Fiscal & 

Operations Director to sign these routine requests.  The Registry requires that the CDP provide 

a Delegation of Signatory Authority from the Town giving the CDP representative the 

authorization to subordinate or discharge the Housing Rehab loan.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  CDP’s monitoring contract is funded through program 

income from the Truro Regional Community Development Block Grant. 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Board of Selectmen will have to sign loan subordinations 

and discharges and documents will not be recorded at the Registry in a timely manner. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO execute a Delegation of Signatory Authority to CDP by the 

Town of Truro to present to the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds-Land Court, authorizing 

Judith Valverde of the Lower Cape Cod Community Development Corporation d/b/a the 

Community Development Partnership to sign loan subordinations and discharges on behalf of 

the Town and authorize the Chair of the Board of Selectmen to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Letter for the Board’s consideration. 



TOWN OF TRURO 
Office of the Board of Selectmen 

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 
Tel: (508) 349-7004, Ext. 10 or 24  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

August 26, 2015 

John F. Meade 

Register of Deeds 

Massachusetts Land Court 

Barnstable County Registry of Deeds 

3195 Main Street 

Barnstable, MA  02630 

Dear Mr. Meade: 

On August 25, 2015, at a dully posted meeting, the Board of Selectmen voted to authorize Judith 

Valverde, Fiscal Manager of the Lower Cape Cod Community Development Corporation to sign 

loan subordinations and discharges behalf of the Town as part of the Town’s Housing Rehab 

Program funded through a Community Development Block Grant. 

Sincerely, 

Paul Wisotzky, Chairman 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro 

Agenda Item:  7A1 



1 

 

                                                                 Agenda Item: 7B 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Assessing Department 

 

REQUESTOR:  Cathy Fryxell, Deputy Assessor 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 25, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Approval of the Fiscal Year 2016 Interim Year Property Valuation Services Agreement 

between Town of Truro and Paul S. Kapinos & Associates, Inc. dba pk Valuation Group. 

 

EXPLANATION:  One year contract for valuation services to include commercial & industrial 

data collection, market analysis, re-calibrate system models according to current market 

conditions and Department of Revenue directives. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  FY16 Assessing budget, Revaluation Services  

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  This continuous service agreement allows staff time and 

resources to be directed to the existing goals of on-going residential data discovery, collection 

and update while meeting daily customer service needs. These contracted valuation services 

and market analysis are necessary for the setting of the tax rate, timely tax billing and received 

revenue. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve and authorize the chair to sign the Fiscal Year 2016 

Interim Year Property Valuation Services Agreement between the Town of Truro and Paul S. 

Kapinos & Associates, Inc. dba pk Valuation Group.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1.  Fiscal Year 2016 Interim Year Update Agreement 

 



 

 

 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

Between the Town of Truro and Paul S. Kapinos & Associates, Inc. dba/ pk Valuation Group 
. For the implementation of a Fiscal 2016 Interim year Update 

 
 

 

Made this 1st day of August, 2015, by and between the Town of Truro, Massachusetts, a 
municipal corporation with offices at , 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, Massachusetts, through its 
Board of Assessors, hereinafter referred to as “TOWN” and Paul S. Kapinos & Associates, Inc., 
dba/ pk Valuation Group , a Massachusetts corporation with offices at 29 College Street, South 
Hadley, Massachusetts, hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR”, do hereby enter into this 
Agreement as follows: 

 

1.1 The CONTRACTOR agrees to provide the Truro Assessors Department with a Property 
Valuation Services for Fiscal Year 2016 as follows: 

 

1.2 DATA COLLECTION: Measure and List, as required all CIM Building Permits in accordance 
with the Town’s existing methodology including “call backs” on all appropriate parcels. The 
CONTRACTOR is responsible the Data Entry of all changes resulting from this data collection. 

 

1.3 MARKET ANALYSIS: 

Analyze all qualified sales to determine assessment levels utilizing the pkAssessment System. 
Stratify sales and produce ratio analyses by class, neighborhood, quarter, price quartile, style, net 
living area, land size, etc. This shall include review of all sales, and follow-up on prior year 
vacancies and rentals, and recalculation of capitalization rates as required. Produce a narrative 
summary of findings and recommendations to the Board of Assessors. 

1.4 RE-CALIBRATE SYSTEM MODELS AND DOR DOCUMENTATION: 

Adjust valuation models on the Town’s pkAssessment System to reflect current market conditions 
after review and approval by the Town as required. Produce all required DOR reports required for 
approval of Interim Year Valuation Adjustments. 

1.5 PERSONAL PROPERTY UPDATE: 

Perform data collection on all new accounts. Re-price all existing records as of 1/01/15. 

1.6 NEW GROWTH REVIEW AND DOR FORMS PRODUCTION: 

Review data entry and pricing of all permits. Tabulate and produce the following DOR forms: 
INTERIM YEAR ADJUSTMENT FORM, LA-4, and LA-13. 

 

1.6. CYCLICAL RE-INSPECTION PROGRAM 
 

Measure and List 11% all CIM Parcels in accordance with the Town’s existing methodology and 
Valuation System including “call backs” on all appropriate parcels. The CONTRACTOR shall be 
responsible for all data entry and quality control of Appraisal Data into the valuation software. All 

Agenda Item:  7B 



properties must have an updated digital photograph of each major structure and an updated 
property record card. 

 
 

2. For the services identified in the CONTRACTOR’s proposal, the TOWN shall pay the 
CONTRACTOR as follows: 

 

Task Description  Price 

CIM Cyclical Reinspection Program  $2,500 

Commercial & Personal Property & New Growth  $5,000 

Analysis, Modeling, Review, and Dor Compliance  $11,100 

 Total $18,600 

 

3. The CONTRACTOR shall provide said services under this Agreement as an independent 
contractor and not as an employee of the TOWN. As such, no employees, agents or 
representatives of the CONTRACTOR shall be entitled to any benefits afforded to the TOWN’s 
regular employees. 

 

4. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party without the prior express written approval 
of the TOWN. 

 

5. This Agreement shall not be modified, altered or amended without the prior express written 
approval of both the CONTRACTOR and the TOWN. 

 

6. If any provision(s) of the Agreement shall be adjudged to be invalid or unenforceable, said 
provision(s) shall not affect the validity of the remaining provisions of the Agreement or the rights 
and obligations of the parties hereunder. 

 

6. This Agreement shall be constructed as a Massachusetts contract, and as such, enforcement 
or determination of validity of any of its provisions shall be by court of appropriate jurisdiction in 
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

 

7. This Agreement is binding upon, and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, assigns and 
successors in interest of the parties. 



IN WITNESS whereof, the respective parties hereto have caused this instrument to be duly 
subscribed and sealed on the date above written. 

 

THE TOWN OF TRURO BOARD OF 
SELECTMEN 

 
By: 

 
By: 

 

 

Chair 
 

 
Vice-Chair 

 

 
Clerk 

Paul S. Kapinos, President 
Paul S. Kapinos & Assoc., Inc 
dba/ pkValuation Group 

 

I CERTIFY UNDER THE PENALTIES OF 
PERJURY THAT I, TO MY BEST OF MY 
KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF HAVE FILED 
ALL STATE TAX RETURNS AND PAID ALL 
STATE TAXES REQUIRED UNDER LAW 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

Your social security number will be furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue to 
determine whether you have met tax filing or tax payment obligations. Providers who fail to 
correct their non-filing or delinquency will not have a contract or other agreement issued, renewed 
or extended. This request is made under the authority of MGL Ch. 62C Sec. 49A. 

 

Approved by the Chief Procurement Officer for Truro: 
 
 
 
 

 

Date 
 
 
 
 

I certify that sufficient appropriations have been made to fund this Agreement for Fiscal Year 
2016. 

 
 

 
 

Town Accountant, Date 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 25, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Application for Bike and Road Race 

 

EXPLANATION:  The Town of Wellfleet is holding a Trail Run which will briefly go through Truro 

before ending at Gull Pond parking area in Wellfleet. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Town of Wellfleet will need to map out a new route for their 

Trail Run which does not include Truro. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve a Trail Run being organized by the Town of 

Wellfleet, to be held on Sunday, October 18, 2015 from 7:00am-10:00am. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application 

2. Letter from Director of Community Services in Wellfleet, Suzanne Grout Thomas 

3. Map of trail run route 

 

Agenda Item:  7C 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item: 7C1,2,3

Personal Information Redacted 









1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 25, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Review and approval of Lodging House License for The Moorlands 

 

EXPLANATION:  William Evaul, owner of The Moorlands, had applied for his Lodging House 

License back in January 2015.  The application was held due to the need to install a new septic 

system.  The Board of Health has signed off on the Certificate of Compliance. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Moorlands will be unable to operate the Lodging House. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Lodging House License for The Moorlands. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application for Lodging House 

2. Certificate of Compliance 

3. Fire Inspection Report 

 

Agenda Item:  7D 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item:  7D 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted Personal Information Redacted 



 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



 

Personal Information Redacted 



Agenda Item:  7D



 



Agenda Item:  7D 



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant on Behalf of David DeWitt, AgFair 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 25, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Application for Use of Town Owned Property, and Entertainment License 

 

EXPLANATION:  The Truro AgFair is being held September 6th (rain date of September 13th).  

The organizers  are requesting use of Snows Park, Pamet Park and South Pamet Road.  They 

are also applying for an entertainment license for live acoustic music at Snows Park for the 

same date; which also requires the submission of the License for Public Entertainment on 

Sunday to the Department of Public Safety.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   The Truro AgFair will not be held. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the use of Town property; the Entertainment 

Application and the Sunday State Application, for the Truro AgFair on September 6th (rain date 

of September 13th)and to authorize the Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Use of Town Owned Property Application 

2. Entertainment Application with Town of Truro 

3. Sunday State Entertainment Application  

 

Agenda Item:  7E 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item:  7E1

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



Agenda Item: 7E2

Personal Information Redacted 

Confirmed Non Profit 501c3 Status



 



Agenda Item: 7E3



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 25, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Application for Use of Town Owned Property 

 

EXPLANATION:  Ms. Staaterman has applied to use Longnook Beach Parking lot on Sept 12-

13th from 4pm through 9am for parking 10 vehicles overnight. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Ms. Staaterman will need to find alternate parking. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the use of Longnook Beach Parking lot on Sept 12-

13 from 4pm through 9am for parking 10 vehicles overnight. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Use of Town Owned Property Application 

 

Agenda Item:  7F 
 

 

 

 



Agenda Item: 7F

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 
Personal Information Redacted 





1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

 

REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 25, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Application for Pamet Harbor Yacht Club-One Day Alcohol License (Wine and Malt only)   

 

EXPLANATION:  Pamet Harbor Yacht Club is holding a club social event Saturday September 12th from 5:00pm-

10:00pm at the Yacht Club, 7 Yacht Club Road, Truro. The request requires approval of the Local Licensing Authority per 

MGL Ch. 138 §14 for one day pouring licenses.  Application has been reviewed and approved by Chief of Police. Cosmos 

Catering Server is TIPS trained.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:   Pamet Harbor Yacht Club will not be allowed to serve alcohol (wine and 

malt) at their Club Social Event on September 12th. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve a one day alcohol license for wine and malt at Pamet Harbor 

Yacht Club, 7 Yacht Club Rd, for September 12th from 5pm-10pm and authorize the Vice-Chair to sign the 

application.  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. One Day Alcohol License Application for 9/12/2015 event signed by Chief of Police 

2. Server Training from Cosmos Caterer’s Employee 

 

      Agenda Item:  7G 
 

 

 

 



               Agenda Item: 7G1

501c7 Status - Non-proft rate N/A







1 

Agenda Item: 7H 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

REQUESTOR:   Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Kristen Roberts of Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod 

LLC.  

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  August 25, 2015 

ITEM: Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod LLC, request for wine sampling and selling of their farm winery product at the 

AgFair Sunday September 6th , 2015  

EXPLANATION:  Kristen Roberts, of Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod LLC (11 Shore Rd), is requesting permission 

from the Local Licensing Authority for a Special license for the Truro AgFair (Sustainable Cape), on Sunday, 
September 6, 2015, for sampling and selling of wine produced by the licensee for off premise consumption.  

Truro Vineyard’s wine samples will be ¾ ounce in size, within the 1 ounce size requirement stipulated in 
Massachusetts  General Law Chapter 138 §15F ,{https://malegislature.gov/Laws/ 

GeneralLaws/Chapter138/Section15 }. The sale of their product is from their Truro Vineyards Farm Winery on 11 
Shore Rd. The hours of operation for sampling and selling per the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission on 
SUNDAYS for farm wineries at farmers’ markets is in keeping with retail package stores and can now 
commence at 10am.  

I have included their Application by a Farmer winery for license to sell at a Farmer’s Market for your 

review and approval on August 25th, 2015.   

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Applicant (Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod LLC) will not be able to sell by 

the bottle their local farm winery product along with sampling for tasting to AgFair attendees.  

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Move to approve Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod LLC Sampling (size, 3/4 ounce) and 

Selling of Farm Winery Product for Off Premise Consumption on Sunday September 6th, 2015 from 10am-5pm 
at the Truro AgFair contingent upon MDAR (Massachusetts Department of Agricultural Resources) approval 
and approval from the Chief of Police.  

ATTACHMENTS:   



2 

 

1. Application by a Farmer winery for license to sell at a Farmer’s Market (ABCC) 

2. Chief of Police Approval 

 



Personal Information Redacted 

             Agenda Item: 7H1



 



 



 





        TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Licensing Department 
Tel:  508-349-7004 , Extension: 10 or 24  Fax: 508-349-5505 
     Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov  

To:      Chief Kyle Takakjian, Truro Police Department 

From:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

Date:   August 20, 2015 

Re:      Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod LLC, request for wine sampling and selling of their Farm Winery 

 product at the AgFair, Sunday, September 6th, 2015 

Kristen Roberts, Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod LLC (11 Shore Rd), is requesting permission from the Local Licensing 

Authority for a Special license for sampling and selling of wine produced by the licensee for off premise consumption 

during the Truro AgFair (Sustainable Cape), on Sunday, September 6, 2015. 

Truro Vineyard’s wine samples will be ¾ ounce in size, within the 1 ounce size requirement stipulated in 

Massachusetts  General Law Chapter 138 §15F{https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/Chapter138/Section15 } 

and the sale of their product is from their Truro Vineyards Farm Winery on 11 Shore Rd. The hours of operation for 

sampling and selling per the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission on SUNDAYS for farm wineries at farmers’ 

markets is in keeping with retail package stores and can now commence at 10:00AM.  

I have included their Application by a Farmer winery for license to sell at a Farmers’ Market & Application for 

Certification of an Agricultural Event for the Sale of Wine that will be provided to the Board of Selectmen for their review 

and approval at a duly held Board of Selectmen Meeting on August 25th, 2015.   

Please kindly review this request on behalf of the Police department for purposes of approval with the Local Licensing 

Authority (BoS) and provide any comments or concerns below: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                

       

Please notify our office if you need additional information. Thank you in advance for your consideration. 

C:licensing\ABCC\CoorespondencewithChiefofPOlice.2015 

POLICE DEPARTMENT REVIEW:      

Date: _______________________________ 

Signature: __________________________ 

Kyle Takakjian, 

Chief of Police 

Agenda Item: 7H2

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


1 

 

                                                                           Agenda Item: 7I 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

                     Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administrative Office  

 

REQUESTOR: Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: August 25, 2015 

 

ITEM: Approval of 2015 Common Victualer (Food) License  

                      

EXPLANATION: This is an application for a Common Victualer license.  Supporting documentation is attached for 
approval under the authority of the Board of Selectmen as Local Licensing Authorities.  

Mass General Law  
Licenses & Permits Issued 

by Board of Selectmen  Name of Business  

Chapter 140 § 2 Common Victualer-Cook, 
Prepare & Serve Food  

Babe’s Bakery 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Licensee will not be issued a Common Victualer (food) License for 2015 for 

Babe’s Bakery.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 2015 common victualer (food) license for Babe’s Bakery upon 

compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary documents and fees.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.  Application for Common Victualer license from Veruschka Boespflug 

 



Agenda Item: 7I 

Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 



 



 











DRAFT 
Agenda Item: 7J 

Truro Board of Selectmen 

Special Meeting, August 11, 2015 

Town Hall Meeting Room 

 

 

Members Present: Chair Paul Wisotzky; Maureen Burgess, Jay Coburn, Robert 

Weinstein, Janet Worthington 

Present: Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer; Town Accountant Trudi Brazil; DPW 

Director Jay Norton 

 

Chair Paul Wisotzky called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. and introduced the Board. 

He stated that the meeting was being videotaped.   

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were no participants for the Public Comment portion of the meeting.   

 

Chair Wisotzky opened the public hearing at 5:02 p.m. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING – RETRO-TRURO/JOBI POTTERY 

Susan G. Kurtzman, owner/manager of Retro-Truro/Jobi Pottery,  had applied  for a new 

Transient Vendor license for an additional location  at 314 Route 6 Unit #3 Truro, MA.  

Susan Kurtzman explained what her new shop offers and employment opportunities at 

the new location.  John Hopkins came forward and expressed support for Ms. 

Kurtzman’s enterprise.  The Chair closed the public hearing at 5:06. 

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the new Transient Vendor license for an additional 

location at 314 Route 6 Unit #3 Truro, MA.  Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion 

carried 5-0. 

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  

The Board reviewed her application and interviewed Amanda Reed for appointment to 

Charter Review Committee.  Ms. Reed gave her background and qualifications for the 

position. 

 

Robert Weinstein moved to approve the appointment of Amanda Reed to the Charter 

Review Committee.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Because Nicholas Brown was not yet present for the review of his application for 

appointment to the Zoning Board of Appeals, Jay Coburn moved to table the matter till 

later in the meeting, and Robert Weinstein seconded. 

   

 

 

 

 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen meeting of 8/11/15  - 2 - 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTIONS 

 

Bike & Walkway Committee Presentation 

Cathy Haynes, Chair of the Bike and Walkway Committee, and two other members of 

the Committee made a presentation recommending a primary “spine” bike route through 

Truro.  She also requested that the Selectmen review and approve a letter of support to 

Mass Department of Transportation and authorize the Chair to sign it.  Robert Weinstein 

disclosed that he was a part of the regional planning group. 

 

Maureen Burgess moved to approve and sign the letter of support for the primary 

“spine” bike route through Truro.  Jay Coburn seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Ms. Haynes then displayed on a poster the “spine” route through Truro.  Members of the 

Board of Selectmen expressed a good deal of concern about the first portion of the 

suggested trail from the Wellfleet border to Collins Rd.   Ms. Haynes named some of the 

other alternative routes that had been considered.  There will be more opportunities for 

public comment on the bike ways, but Andrea Peterson, from the audience had some 

further questions. No action was needed at this time regarding the planned route.   

 

Report on Solar Installation at Transfer Station 

Brian Boyle, Chair of Energy Committee, and Mark Farber of the Energy Committee 

and presented their report on the Solar Installation at Transfer Station.  The Landfill is 

now certified, they said, but the tax credit offer expires in 2016.  They sought 

community support and anticipated a Town Meeting Warrant Article for the installation 

to go forward.  Rae Ann Palmer addressed a question about an AT&T trench that had 

been made before the Landfill certification was finalized.  Mr. Farber was optimistic that 

the installation could be developed in the time frame to take advantage of the tax credit 

and didn’t rule out the possibility of  an extension of the tax credit. 

 

Jay Coburn moved to authorize the Town Administrator to proceed with the Solar 

Installation and place an Article for it on the Fall Special Town Meeting Warrant.  

Robert Weinstein seconded, and the motion carried 5-0.   

  

Selectmen’s Meeting 2016 Schedule  

Chair Paul Wisotzky reviewed the revised BOS meeting dates for November, 2016. 

Jay Coburn moved to approve the 2016 schedule with the revised November  meeting 

dates.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

Snow Removal on Private Roads 

Chair Wisotzky read Policy Memo #17 regarding maintenance and snow removal on 

private roads including roads within the Cape Cod National Seashore. The Board opened 

the discussion to residents, non-resident tax payers and property owners about 

maintenance and snow removal on private roads.  Paul Wisotzky said that the Selectmen 

were prepared to listen to the public’s input.  The Board also welcomed anything that 

members of the public had put into writing.  

 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen meeting of 8/11/15  - 3 - 

A number of citizens came forward to discuss maintenance and plowing of private roads.  

John Kolb of Cranberry Lane read into record his letter to the Selectmen. Joan Holt of 3 

Daisy Lane spoke about plowing on her road, commented on steep grades and requested 

more implementation procedures for help for seniors.  Marjorie Childs of 9 Moses Way 

and Transportation Coordinator from the COA presented statistics from the past few 

years.  She explained COA transportation and VNA concerns with unplowed roads and 

driveways.   Nick Norman of 12 Scrimshaw St. had points about fairness and emergency 

box size needed for roads.  Peter Chermayeff of Black Pond Rd. complimented the Town 

for maintaining roads for emergency help.  He suggested that Wellfleet and Truro could 

collaborate on roads in the National Seashore border area.  He submitted a letter from 

David Rush, who pays taxes in both towns, and a letter from a number of residents in the 

pond area to the Wellfleet Selectmen.  Nick MacDonald of 121 Slough Pond Rd. 

supported Mr. Chermayeff.   Bill Golden of 3 Blueberry Lane and Kathy Rosenkoff of 10 

North Union Field Rd. also discussed fairness issues.  Emily Bingham, who had signed 

the letter submitted by Mr. Chermayeff, discussed emergency situations.  Regan 

McCarthy of said that the Non-Resident Tax Payers Association meeting on August 21, 

2015 will be about maintenance of private roads.   

 

Jay Coburn said he had filed a disclosure with the Town Clerk because he lives on one of 

the private roads under discussion. 

He and members of the Board of Selectmen discussed the private roads in the National 

Seashore.  Jay Coburn considered the present policy untenable.  Janet Worthington said 

she viewed roads in the Seashore and private roads in the Town as separate issues.  

Maintaining and plowing all the roads would mean an increase in the Town’s Operating 

Budget, Ms. Worthington said.  Robert Weinstein discussed the 14 ft. emergency box 

necessary for roads and costs.  Paul Wisotzky expressed the need to develop a multi-

faceted and fair approach to a revised private road policy.   

 

Rae Ann Palmer commented on the Town’s efforts to deal with unusually large amount 

of snow this winter.  She remarked on the difficulty of being fair and hoped for 

community input.  Jay Norton, Director of the Department of Public Works, came 

forward and discussed the difficulties of the past year.  He said the DPW was comparing 

strategies with the other Cape towns because of the huge amount of work and expense 

incurred.   The road discussion will be continued at future BOS meetings.   

 

Appointment for ZBA 

The Board reviewed the application and interviewed Nicholas Brown for Alternate on 

the Zoning Board of Appeals Review Committee.  Mr. Brown gave his previous 

experience on the Planning Board.  Robert Weinstein spoke in favor of Nicholas 

Brown’s appointment. 

 

Robert Weinstein moved to approve the appointment of Nicholas Brown as Alternate 

member to the Zoning Board of Appeals.  Jay Coburn seconded, and the motion carried 

3-2. 

 

 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen meeting of 8/11/15  - 4 - 

Review of Staffing Structure  

Paul Wisotzky reviewed the Board of Selectmen’s Objective TS1: The Town 

Administrator will conduct a comprehensive review of the staffing structure of the Town 

and proposed changes necessary to further this goal.  Board members had some 

suggestions for structure improvements.   Rae Ann Palmer will bring back her proposed 

changes to the September 29
th

 meeting of the Board of Selectmen.    

 

Interview Process for Fire Chief Candidates 

Selectmen discussed the Fire Chief search and the interview process of candidates for 

Truro Fire Chief.  Of the five candidates interviewed, there are two finalists.  They will 

meet with Selectmen and Department Heads in two sessions on August 25, 2015.  The 

BOS meeting and final interviews will be at 4:00 p.m.  Rae Ann Palmer suggested that 

the Board have a set of questions they will use for the finalists’ interviews.   

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

A.  Contract Agreements.  There were four contract agreements for the Board to 

review and approve and authorize the Chair to sign: 

1. Contract Agreement between the Town of Truro and Mary Rogers for 

Community Preservation Committee Coordinator/Recording Secretary 

and Board of Selectmen Recording Secretary 

2. Contract Agreement between the Town of Truro and Donnegan Systems  

for filing 

3. Contract Agreement between the Town of Truro and Tyler Technologies 

4. Amendment to Contract Agreement with the Town of Truro and Weston 

and Sampson  

B. The Board considered the reappointment of Board and Committee Members:  

Matthew Kiefer to the Historical Commission and Historical Review Board; 

Brian Boyle and Sally Brotman to the Energy Committee; Girard Smith to the 

Concert Committee; Bonnie Sollog to the Cultural Council and Community 

Preservation Committee; Mike Silva, Becky Townsend, Richard Marr to the 

Recreation Commission; and Janice Allee to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 

C. Selectmen reviewed the appointments of Joe Buteau as Full Member 

Representative and Mark Farber as Alternate Representative for Truro 

Representative to Cape Light Compact. 

D. A Declaration of Surplus Property of five folding tables from the Fire 

Department needed to be approved. 

E. The Board reviewed the appointment of Per Diem Fire Department Member 

Matthew Burns. 

F. The Annual American Lung Association of the North East-31
st
 Annual Escape 

Bike Trek on Sept. 27, 2015 from  9am-11am needed approval and the Chair’s 

authorization signature. 

G. Three sets of BOS minutes needed approval: June 30, July 14, July 21, 2015.  

 

Robert Weinstein had several issues with the Donnegan Systems contract for filing.  Rae 

Ann Palmer had explanations about how the rolling files work.  It’s not just for the 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen meeting of 8/11/15  - 5 - 

Building Department files, she said.  Town Accountant Trudi Brazil spoke about 

payment methods necessary for Donnegan 

 

Jay Coburn moved to approve Consent Agenda items A through G as printed.  Maureen 

Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

 

 

SELECTMEN REPORTS AND LIAISON REPORTS 

Jay Coburn shared information on Community Development Partnership options for 

home owners.  Janet Worthington acknowledged Dennis Mooney’s years of service to 

the Pamet Harbor Commission.  Other members of the Board shared their reports which 

had been gleaned from their Selectmen’s Hours.  They included: speeding vehicles on 

Truro’s rural roads, inaccurate time on the Town Clock at the Cobb Library, Google 

maps mistakes, and a complaint about the Library schedule. Paul Wisotzky said he had 

received the Draft Housing Needs report.  Robert Weinstein noted that the SNAP  

representative would be present at the next Farmer’s Market.   

 

NEXT MEETING AGENDA  

Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer reviewed the agenda for the next BOS meeting, 

August 25, 2015.   There will be a need for an Executive Session, which will be 

scheduled at 4:30 p.m. before a joint meeting with the Planning Board on September 8.   

 

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer acknowledged that Tim King had been appointed 

Foreman of the DPW.  They are still seeking a mechanic.  Tax bills are on tract, she said. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Jay Coburn moved to adjourn.  Maureen Burgess seconded, and the motion carried 5-0. 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:25 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Mary Rogers 

Recording Secretary 

 

 

________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Paul Wisotzky, Chair     Maureen Burgess, Clerk 

  

 

________________________________        ____________________________________ 

Jay Coburn      Janet Worthington, Vice-chair 

 

________________________________         

Robert Weinstein 



Minutes of the Board of Selectmen meeting of 8/11/15  - 6 - 

 

Public Records Material of 8/11/15 

1.) Susan G. Kurtzman’s application for a new Transient Vendor license for an additional 

location for Retro-Truro/Jobi Pottery 

2.)  Applications for Appointments to Boards/Committees/Commissions 

3.)  Bike Study for “spine” route through Truro 

4.)  Energy Committee Report on Solar Installation at Transfer Station. 

5.)  Revised BOS Meeting Schedule for 2016 

6.)  Policy Memo #17  

7.)  John Kolb’s letter regarding road plowing 

8.)  Board of Selectmen’s Objective TS19 

9.)  Contract Agreements of 8/11/15 

10.) Reappointments to Board and Committees 

11.) Appointments of Representatives to Cape Light Compact 

12.) Declaration of Surplus Property 

13.) Appointment of Per Diem Fire Department Member Matthew Burns. 

14.) Application for Annual Escape Bike Trek on Sept. 27, 2015 from 9am-11am 

 


	15.08.25 BoS Agenda
	3A Agenda Request FY16 Classification Hearing
	3A1 LEGAL NOTICE - Classification Hearing FY2016
	3A2 BOA August 3 2015 recommendations
	3A3 FY16 LA4
	3A4 Explanation of Split Rate Options-3
	4A Agenda Request-Mark Wisotzky
	4A1 Application to Serve-Mark Wisotzky
	4A2 Endorsement of Mark Wisotzky to serve on SAC
	4B Agenda Request Paul Kiernan and Richard Fishman appointments
	4B1 Application to Serve Paul Kiernan-Planning Board
	4B2 Application to Serve Richard Fishman Planning Board
	6A Agenda Request Town Counsel Review
	6A1 Kopelman and Paige Acknowledgement of Consent
	6B Agenda Request Form Mutual Aid Agreement
	6B1 Outer Cape MOU
	6C Agenda Request Police Department Quarterly Reports
	6C1-6C2 Police-March, June 15 Quarterly Reports
	7A1 Agenda Item Request - CDP-1
	7A1 BoS Letter for CDP Subordination
	7B Agenda Request PK Agreement
	7B PK Agreement
	7C Agenda Request Bike and Road Race for Wellfleet
	7C Bike and Road Race Application
	7D Agenda Request Moorlands Lodging House
	7D Moorlands Lodging Application
	7D Moorlands Certificate of Compliance
	7D Moorlands Fire Inspection Report
	7E Agenda Request AgFair
	7E1 Use of Town Property Application AgFair
	7E2 Entertainment Application for AgFair
	7E3 Common Wealth of MA License for Public Entertainment on Sunday
	7F Agenda Request Use of Town Property-Parking
	7F Use of Town Property Sept. 12-13th Longnook Beach Parking lot
	6E Use of Town Property Sept. 12-13th Longnook Beach Parking lot
	SMail Room 15081714030

	7G Agenda Request for One Day Alcohol License Application Pamet Harbor Yacht Club
	7G1 One Day Wine and Malt Application -Pamet Harbor Yacht Club
	7H Agenda Request Farm Winery at Farmers' Market
	7H1 Application by A Farmer Winery For License to Sell At A Farmers' Market
	7H2 2015 Truro Vineyards @ AgFair
	7I Agenda Request Common Victualer (food) License-Babe's Bakery
	7I Babe's Bakery Business Application
	7J TBOS 8.11.15



